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Bradley Gasawski

From: Jane Venera
Sent: Wednesday, May 7, 2025 10:01 AM
To: Bradley Gasawski; _Treasurer
Cc: Jamey Ayling; Zach Torrance-Smith; Ellie Myers
Subject: RE: CB-25-00001 Lefor - Request for Verification of Taxes Paid
Attachments: 0866_001.pdf

Good morning, 
 
Here is the signed form. Have a great day. 
 
Jane Venera 
Accounting Assistant III | Kittitas County Treasurer 
  
 
 
 
From: Bradley Gasawski <bradley.gasawski@co.kittitas.wa.us>  
Sent: Wednesday, May 7, 2025 8:12 AM 
To: _Treasurer <treas@co.kittitas.wa.us> 
Cc: Jamey Ayling <jamey.ayling@co.kittitas.wa.us>; Bradley Gasawski <bradley.gasawski@co.kittitas.wa.us>; Zach 
Torrance-Smith <zach.torrancesmith@co.kittitas.wa.us>; Ellie Myers <ellie.myers@co.kittitas.wa.us> 
Subject: CB-25-00001 Lefor - Request for Verification of Taxes Paid 
 
Good Afternoon, 
 
Could you please verify that the current full years taxes have been paid for the following parcels? If so, 
please sign the attached pdf in the “Treasurer’s O ice Review” section and return. Thanks. 
 
Parcel #: 211334, 212934, 202934 
 
Best, 
Bradley 
 
 
Bradley Gasawski | Planner I 
Kittitas County Community Development Services | 411 N. Ruby St; Suite 2 |Ellensburg, WA 98926 
O ice: 509.962.7539 
Email: bradley.gasawski@co.kittitas.wa.us 

If this is about a Public Records request, please go to http:/www.co.kittitas.wa.us/request/default.aspx 
and fill out a request for public records through the GovQA portal. 
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The information transmitted by this email is intended only for the person or entity to which it is addressed. This email may contain confidential and/or privileged 
material. If you are not the intended recipient of this message, be aware that any use, review, retransmission, distribution, or reproduction is strictly prohibited. If 
you received this in error, please contact the sender immediately and delete the material from all devices.  
message id: 38eb45916c6dcbdac24bb8719d004a14  


